
   
 
 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM: 01-122 
 
DATE: October 1, 2001 
 
TO: Steve Marty, Chairman, High Temperature Cyclic Durability Test Surveillance 

Panel 
 
FROM: Donald Lind 
 
SUBJECT: High Temperature Cyclic Durability Reference Test Status from  
 April 1, 2001 through September 30, 2001 
 
  
Summary 
 
 There was only one operationally invalid donated test reported to the TMC this report period. 
The test was invalid due to the fork hardness being less than 55RC. Since there were no operationally and 
statistically valid tests this report period, severity and precision estimates could not be calculated. If there 
are any questions please contact the TMC. 
 
 
 
c:  High Temperature Cyclic Durability Test Surveillance Panel 
     ftp://www.tmc.astm.cmri.cmu.edu/docs/gears/htct/semiannualreports/htct-09-2001 
     Frank M. Farber 
     John L. Zalar 
  
 


